



connect with me:

☎ 574.349.5703

✉ ben.m.rogers1@gmail.com

in linkedin.com/in/benjaminrogers

🌐 skyflaremedia.com

ABOUT ME:

I have a passion for media that began at a young age. This passion has turned into my career path and has led me through many great experiences. I have been fortunate enough to work on everything from short web videos to live television productions.

My goal is to advance within the visual communications field and further my expertise.

EDUCATION:

Ivy Tech Community College, South Bend, Indiana
A.A.S. Visual Communications/Film & Video Production, August 2013 to 2015
Inducted into Phi Theta Kappa. SoFad Student Spotlight.

Elkhart Area Career Center, Elkhart, Indiana
Audio/Visual Production, 2012-2013, GPA - 4.0
Inducted into the National Technical Honor Society
Earned 3 dual credit hours in MCOM 102 Intro to Audio/Visual Production through Vincennes University.

RELATED SKILLS & EXPERIENCES PRACTICED:

- Direction and production of live to tape and live broadcasts
Operation of broadcast and videography equipment.
Commercial copywriting, public service announcements and press release scripts
Web design - specializing in Wordpress
Adobe Suite software, Sony Vegas, etc.
Experience with SEO management and PPC campaigns
Experience in managing political and business social media
Experienced in general and sales related customer interaction
Comfortable behind and in front of a camera

WORK EXPERIENCE:

March 2015 - Present, Chupp's Piano Service, New Paris, Indiana.
Director of Media & Marketing: In charge of photography, videography, social media, web design, customer service and sales assistance and overall marketing strategies.

January 2014 - Present, WNIT Public Television, South Bend, Indiana.
Associate Producer/Master Control Operator/ Director: Worked all aspects of studio production. Former employee. Current Freelancer.

August - December 2013, WNIT Public Television, South Bend, Indiana
Student Intern, operated cameras, ran teleprompter and floor directed for numerous WNIT shows.

2013 - Current, Skyflare Visual Media | Freelance Work
Web design, videography, photography, graphic design.

ACTIVITIES/HONORS/COMMUNITY SERVICE/RANDOM:

Assistant Scoutmaster, New Paris Boy Scouts, 2009 - Present
Political campaign management and strategy
Amateur Pianist
I have a passion for knowledge - especially regarding history and film/TV trivia
I briefly played poker with actor Jake Johnson on a film set